





C. Infringement of the 978 Patent

87. On information and belief, the Accused Products infringe at least claims 11, 14,
and 16 of the 978 patent. Charts that apply representative independent claims 11, 14, and 16 of
the 978 patent to the Accused Products are attached to this Complaint as Exhibit No. 10.

1. Direct Infringement of the 978 Patent

88. On information and belief, Apple sells for importation into the United States,
imports, and/or sells after importation in the United States the Accused Products, including
certain application software containing encoded image data files, thereby directly infringing
claims 11, 14, and 16 of the 978 patent. S3G has purchased certain application software
containing encoded image data files in the United States directly from Apple. (Exhibit No. 16).

89. On information and belief, Apple makes and uses the claimed invention by testing
or operating application software, containing encoded image data files, thereby directly
infringing claims 11, 14, and 16 of the 978 patent.

2. Inducement of Infringement of the *978 Patent

90. Apple will have knowledge of the 978 patent and the infringing acts at least as
early as its receipt of this Complaint.

91. On information and belief, Apple induces others to infringe claims 11, 14, and 16
of the *978 patent by encouraging and facilitating others to perform actions known by Apple to
infringe and with the intent that performance of the actions will infringe.

92. On information and belief, Apple induces application software developers to
make and use the claimed inventions by providing the Apple SDK for use with Apple computers
such as the MacBook. The Apple SDK works exclusively on Apple computers such as the
MacBook, and the Apple SDK in combination with Apple computers such as the MacBook can

be used to produce the application software at issue. Further, Apple actively encourages
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application software developers to use the Apple SDK with Apple computers such as the
MacBook to develop application software by distributing the Apple SDK and providing
instructions and support for its use with Apple computers such as the MacBook and by selling,
promoting, distributing, and marketing applications made using the Apple SDK.

93. On information and belief, application software developers make and use the
claimed inventions by using Apple computers such as the MacBook in combination with
associated Apple software (e.g., the Apple SDK) thereby directly infringing claims 11, 14, and
16 of the *978 patent.

94. On information and belief, Apple induces consumers to use the claimed
inventions by marketing, distributing, promoting, selling, and providing support for software
applications, containing encoded image data files, for use with Apple’s iPod Touch, iPhone, and
iPad.

D. Infringement of the *146 Patent

9s. On information and belief, the Accused Products infringe at least claims 2, 4, 8,
13, 16, 18, and 19 of the *146 patent. Charts that apply representative independent claims 4, 8,
13, and 18 of the *146 patent to the Accused Products are attached to this Complaint as Exhibit
No. 11.

1. Direct Infringement of the *146 Patent

96. On information and belief, Apple sells for importation into the United States,
imports, and/or sells after importation in the United States the Accused Products, including
Apple computers such as the MacBook and associated Apple software (e.g., the Apple SDK).
S3G has purchased these devices in the United States directly from Apple. (Exhibit No. 15).

97. On information and belief, Apple tests or operates the Accused Products in the

United States by performing the claimed methods and by using the Accused Products, including
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Apple computers such as the MacBook in combination with associated software (e.g., the Apple
SDK), thereby directly infringing claims 2, 4, 8, 13, 16, 18, and 19 of the *146 patent.

2. Inducement of Infringement of the 146 Patent

98. Apple will have knowledge of the *146 patent and the infringing acts at least as
early as its receipt of this Complaint.

99. On information and belief, Apple induces others to infringe claims 2, 4, 8, 13, 16,
18, and 19 of the *146 patent by encouraging and facilitating others to perform actions known by
Apple to infringe and with the intent that performance of the actions will infringe.

100.  On information and belief, Apple induces application software developers to
make and use the claimed inventions and practice the claimed methods by providing the Apple
SDK for use with Apple computers such as the MacBook. The Apple SDK works exclusively on
Apple computers such as the MacBook, and the Apple SDK in combination with Apple
computers such as the MacBook can be used to produce the application software at issue.
Further, Apple actively encourages application software developers to use the Apple SDK with
Apple computers such as the MacBook to develop software applications by distributing the
Apple SDK and providing instructions and support for its use with Apple computers such as the
MacBook and by selling, promoting, distributing, and marketing applications made using the
Apple SDK.

101.  On information and belief, application software developers make and use the
claimed inventions and practice the claimed methods by using Apple computers such as the
MacBook in combination with associated Apple software (e.g., the Apple SDK) thereby directly

infringing claims 2, 4, 8, 13, 16, 18, and 19 of the *146 patent.
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VII. SPECIFIC INSTANCES OF UNFAIR IMPORTATION AND SALE

102.  During April 2010, samples of Accused Products were purchased in the United
States.

103.  On or about April 19, 2010, an Apple iPod Touch multimedia player was
purchased in the United States. Exhibit No. 14 is a copy of the purchase receipt, and
photographs of the packaging and iPod Touch device, including a label indicating that the device
was “Assembled in China.” A physical sample of the Apple iPod Touch, purchased as described
above, is submitted as Physical Exhibit No. 3 to this Complaint.

104.  On or about April 19,2010, an Apple iPhone 3GS smart phone was purchased in
the United States. Exhibit No. 12 is a copy of the purchase receipt, and photographs of the
packaging and iPhone 3GS device, including a label indicating that the device was “Assembled
in China.” A physical sample of the Apple iPhone, purchased as described above, is submitted
as Physical Exhibit No. 1 to this Complaint.

105.  On or about April 20, 2010, an Apple iPad tablet computer was purchased in the
United States. Exhibit No. 13 is a copy of the purchase receipt, and photographs of the
packaging and iPad device, including a label indicating that the device was “Assembled in
China.” A physical sample of the Apple iPad, purchased as described above, is submitted as
Physical Exhibit No. 2 to this Complaint.

106.  On or about May 26, 2010, three software applications for the iPhone were
purchased in the United States. Exhibit No. 16 is a copy of the purchase receipt, screenshots
from these software applications, and information about the location of the developers. On
information and belief, all three software applications were made outside of the United States. A
compact disc containing the three iPhone applications, purchased as described above, is

submitted as Physical Exhibit No. 6.
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107.  On or about April 19, 2010, an Apple MacBook Pro computer was purchased in
the United States. Exhibit No. 15 is a copy of the purchase receipt, and photographs of the
packaging and MacBook Pro device, including a label indicating that the device was “Assembled
in China.” A physical sample of the Apple MacBook Pro, purchased as described above, is
submitted as Physical Exhibit No. 4 to this Complaint.

VIII. HARMONIZED TARIFF SCHEDULE ITEM NUMBERS

108.  On information and belief, the Harmonized Tariff Schedule of the United States
item numbers under which the infringing image processing systems, and products containing
same have been imported into the United States may include at least the following HTS
numbers: 8517.12.00 (mobile phones), 8519.81.40, 8519.89.30, or 8521.90.00 (portable media
players), 8471.30.01, 8471.41.01, or 8471.49.00 (portable computers), and 9504.10.0000
(software).

IX. RELATED LITIGATION

109.  S3G has not previously asserted any of the Asserted Patents in any other judicial
or administrative proceeding.

X. THE DOMESTIC INDUSTRY

110.  Anindustry in the United States, relating to the image processing systems
protected by the Asserted Patents, exists under 19 U.S.C. § 1337(a)(3)(a)-(c), comprising
significant investments in physical operations, employment of labor and capital, and exploitation
of the Asserted Patents.

A. S3G’s Investments in the Domestic Industry

111.  S3 Graphics, Inc., employs a work force the United States that conducts research,
development, engineering, product design, support, and repair in the United States for S3

Graphics, Inc.’s products that practice the Asserted Patents, including at least the S3 Graphics,
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Inc. Chrome series of graphics products (Chrome S25, S27, 2300E; Chrome 430, 435ULP,
440GTX; Chrome 4300E, 4400E; Chrome 535 ULP, and 540GTX. S3 Graphics, Inc., makes
significant investments in plant, equipment, labor, engineering, and research and development in
the United States in connection with its research, development, design, technical support, and
repair of products that practice the Asserted Patents. See Confidential Exhibit Nos. 28C-30C.

B. S3G’s Practice of the Asserted Patents

112, S3G makes extensive use of the Asserted Patents in several of its own products.
As noted above, S3G has a variety of graphics products including the Chrome S25, S27, 2300E,
430, 435ULP, 440GTX, 4300E, 4400E, 535 ULP, 540GTX, and 5400E. Each of these products
practices the Asserted Patents. As an example, the Chrome 430 and 440 chips are provided with
this Complaint as Physical Exhibit No. 5.

113.  Anexemplary claim chart comparing the Chrome 400 series to a representative
claim of the *087 patent is attached as Confidential Exhibit No. 20C.

114.  Anexemplary claim chart comparing the Chrome 400 series to a representative
claim of the *417 patent is attached as Confidential Exhibit No. 21C.

115.  Anexemplary claim chart comparing the Chrome 400 series to a representative
claim of the *978 patent is attached as Confidential Exhibit No. 22C.

116.  An exemplary claim chart comparing the Chrome 400 series to a representative
claim of the 146 patent is attached as Confidential Exhibit No. 23C.

C. S3G’s Licensees’ Practice of the Asserted Patents

117.  On information and belief, S3G’s licensees practice at least one claim of each of
the Asserted Patents in the United States. For example, a major computer software company
holds a license to the Asserted Patents. Charts comparing a representative claim of each of the

Asserted Patents to a corresponding product of this major computer software company, are
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submitted as Confidential Exhibit Nos. 24C-27C. Similarly, a number of other major computer
software and hardware companies hold licenses to the Asserted Patents. On information and
belief, certain of S3G’s licensees have a contractual obligation to incorporate S3G’s image
processing technologies in their products and S3G’s licensees practice at least one claim of each
of the Asserted Patents. On information and belief, S3G’s licensees make significant
investments in plant, equipment, labor, and consulting services in the United States in the course
of researching, developing, engineering, manufacturing, and supporting products that practice
one or more Asserted Claims of the Asserted Patents.

D. S3G’s Licensing Business

118.  S3G operates a licensing business from its headquarters in Fremont, California.
S3G and its consultants formulate licensing strategies, identify products and companies that
currently or prospectively could utilize S3G image processing technology, analyze those
products and companies for potential licensing opportunities, negotiate licenses under the S3G
patent portfolio, and monitor and enforce compliance with those licenses and S3G patent rights.
The work force and compensation of S3 Graphics, Inc., in Fremont, California responsible for
licensing S3G’s patent portfolios, including the Asserted Patents, is identified in Confidential
Exhibit No. 31C. S3G’s domestic investments in plant, equipment, labor, and consulting
services used to conduct that licensing business are set forth in Confidential Exhibit No. 31C.

XI. RELIEF REQUESTED

119. WHEREFORE, by reason of the foregoing, S3G respectfully requests that the
United States International Trade Commission:
(a) Institute an immediate investigation, pursuant to Section 337 of the Tariff Act
of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337(a)(1)(B)(i) and (b)(1), with respect to violations of

Section 337 by the Apple Inc. based upon its sale for importation, importation, and/or sale after
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importation into the United States of certain electronic devices with image processing systems,
components thereof, and associated software, that infringe one or more of the Asserted Claims of
S3G’s United States Patent Nos. 7,043,087; 6,775,417, 6,683,978; and 6,658,146;

(b) Schedule and conduct a hearing on said unlawful acts and, following said
hearing;

(¢) Issue a limited exclusion order pursuant to 19 U.S.C. § 1337(d)(1), barring
from entry into the United States all Accused Products, that infringe one or more of the Asserted
Claims of S3G’s United States Patent Nos. 7,043,087; 6,775,417, 6,683,978; and 6,658,146,
including but not limited to the Apple iPod Touch, iPhone, iPad, certain application software for
those products, and related software (e.g., the Apple SDK);

(d) Issue a permanent cease and desist order, pursuant to 19 U.S.C. § 1337(%),
directing Apple Inc., to cease and desist from selling for importation into the United States,
importing, selling after importation into the United States, offering for sale, marketing,
advertising, demonstrating, sampling, warehousing inventory for distribution, offering for sale,
selling, distributing, licensing, testing, technical support, use, or other related commercial
activity involving imported Accused Products that infringe one or more of the Asserted Claims
of S3G’s United States Patent Nos. 7,043,087, 6,775,417; 6,683,978; and 6,658,146, including
but not limited to the Apple iPod Touch, iPhone, iPad, certain application software for those
products, and related software (e.g., the Apple SDK); and

(e) Grant such other and further relief as the Commission deems just and proper

based on the facts determined by the investigation and the authority of the Commission.
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Dated: May 28, 2010

Respectfully submitted,

Thomas L. Jarvis

Thomas W. Winland

John R. Alison

Paul C. Goulet

John M. Williamson

FINNEGAN, HENDERSON, FARABOW,
GARRETT & DUNNER, LLP

901 New York Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20001-4413

Telephone:  (202) 408-4000

Facsimile: (202) 408-4400

Attorneys for Complainants
S3 Graphics Co., Ltd. and
S3 Graphics, Inc.



VERIFICATION OF COMPLAINT
I, Ken Weng, declare, in accordance with 19 C.F.R. §§ 210.4 and 210.12(a), under
penalty of perjury, that the following statements are true:

1. Iam CEO of S3 Graphics, Inc., and am duly authorized to sign this Complaint on
behalf of Complainant S3 Graphics, Inc.;

2. I am CEO of S3 Graphics Co., Ltd., and am duly authorized to sign this Complaint
on behalf of Complainant S3 Graphics Co., Ltd.;

3. I have read the foregoing Complaint;

4. To the best of my knowledge, information, and belief, based on reasonable inquiry,
the foregoing Complaint is well-founded in fact and is warranted by existing law or by a non-
frivolous argument for the extension, modification, or reversal of existing law or the
establishment of new law;

5. The allegations and other factual contentions have evidentiary support or are likely
to have evidentiary support after a reasonable opportunity for further investigation or discovery;
and

6. The foregoing Complaint is not being filed for an improper purpose, such as to

harass or to cause unnecessary delay or needless increase in the cost of litigation.

Executed May 28, 2010.

Ken Weng

CEO

S3 Graphics, Inc.

S3 Graphics Co., Ltd.
1025 Mission Court
Fremont, CA 94539





